



## Get to Know Brett

For more than 20 years I have had the title of Graphic Designer, this has given me a solid set of experiences, but I am also an Illustrator and 3D Generalist. I really love to create graphics and be creative, but every graphic designer knows that sometimes you might have to do things like direct mail merges. Adobe is great but I am willing to get along with Microsoft, if it lets me.

For the past 8 years I have been working as a Designer, Illustrator, Concept Artist and 3D Generalist for clients all over the world. Creating illustrations for stage graphics, board games, t-shirts, booklets and other printed materials are some of the projects I have worked on. My specialty is helping my clients communicate their message and brand with beautiful and effective designs. As a Concept Artist and 3D Generalist I work on mobile games, creating unique art and 3D assets.

The world of graphic design is always changing, so sometimes I lack a technical detail or skill, but I catch up fast. Trying new tools and techniques is part of the life of a Designer. As a husband of a wonderful wife and father of five children I know the need for stability and hard work, and that is something I can give you. I look forward to hearing from you!

# Testimonials

**Erez Yerushalmi**  
CEO, Smite Entertainment

Working with Brett was a great experience! The guy has an awesome talent and a great eye for details, making him a valuable asset for every creative project. Above all, he understands what are the necessary details required to realize creative vision with superb quality!

**Liz McChrystal, Ph.D.**  
Sales Enablement Director, Accent Technologies

I had the opportunity to work with Brett on several strategic and client projects. I was impressed with his ability to understand mission and implement a design that struck a nice balance between the business challenge, creative concepts and technical considerations. He is a great person and asset to any company.

**Jeremy Vickery**  
Lighting Technical Director, Pixar

I have known Brett for more than 20 years and he is loyal, professional, and has very high integrity. He is creative and has a great eye for design and composition. If you're considering Brett for your team I highly recommend him.

[brett@brettstebbins.design](mailto:brett@brettstebbins.design)

<https://www.behance.net/brettstebbins>



# Brett Stebbins

Graphic Designer/Illustrator/3D Generalist

---

I have over 20 years experience as a graphic designer, designing layouts and graphics for printed materials, websites and large format graphics. In addition, I am an illustrator and 3D Generalist working on mobile games.

## General Skills

*Print Layout, Graphic Creation, Branding, 3D Digital Art, Concept Design, Vector Illustration, Digital Painting, Visual Development, Website Design, UI Design and Photo Manipulation*

## Work Experience

Melbourne, FL, USA  
Jan 2016 - Present

### **Self-Employed - Illustrator and Designer**

As an independent Illustrator and Designer, I have created illustrations for stage graphics, board games, t-shirts, booklets and other printed materials. My specialty is helping my clients communicate their message and brand with beautiful and effective designs. As a Concept Artist and 3D Generalist, I work on mobile games creating unique art and 3D assets.

Melbourne, FL, USA  
Jan 2015 - Jan 2016

### **Black Tie Digital Marketing - Graphic Designer**

Responsibilities included brand identity, print design, web design and any creative development that was needed to support the full marketing services offered to the customer.

Palm Bay, FL, USA  
Oct 2013 - Jan 2015

### **Self-Employed - CG Generalist**

Worked as a freelance artist making 3D environments and assets, 3D artwork and graphics for mobile games, film, interactive media and printed materials.

Melbourne, FL, USA  
Aug 2012 - Oct 2013

### **Accent Technologies - Graphic Designer**

Developed interface designs for a SaaS (software as a service). I also designed website landing pages, graphics and marketing materials as well as implemented strategies for the marketing team.

Palm Bay, FL, USA  
Oct 2008 - Sep 2012

### **Stare Studios - CG Generalist**

Created Stare Studios to work as a freelance artist making 3D environments and assets, 3D artwork and graphics for mobile games, film, interactive media, board games and large format graphics.

Melbourne, FL, USA  
May 2000 - Oct 2008

### **Accent Technologies - Graphic Designer**

Created graphic illustrations and animations for interactive media. Designed UI and graphic elements for various web applications.

Melbourne, FL, USA  
Nov 1997 - Apr 2000

### **Digital Light Productions - Graphic Designer**

Designed large format graphics and printed materials.

Melbourne, FL, USA  
Nov 1995 - Nov 1997

### **Brad Smith Associates - Graphic Designer**

Designed proposal booklets, posters, and digital art for landscape architectural designs.

## Education

Melbourne, FL, USA  
1991 - 1994

### **Eastern Florida State College**

Graduated with Honors

*Associate of Science, Graphic Design Technology*



# References for Brett Stebbins

Clients, Supervisors and Friends that have something to say!

## Professional References

**Andrew Evans - Project Director, Forte Macaulay Development Consultants**

Phone: 321.953.3300

Email: andrew.fmdc@gmail.com

**Shari Hoover - Director of Development and Communications, Brevard Rescue Mission**

Phone: 321.749.4458

Email: shari@brevardrescuemission.org

**Liz McChrystal - Sales Enablement Director, Accent Technologies**

Phone: 321.720.5751

Email: lmcchrystal@accent-technologies.com

## Personal References

**Phillip Lanier - Border Patrol Agent, DHS**

Phone: 830.279.2936

Email: lanierphillip@yahoo.com

**Jonathan Chronkhite - Pastor, Trinity Wellsprings**

Phone: 321.223.1163

Email: jctherev@gmail.com

**Brian Johnston - Pilot, Wheels Up**

Phone: 321.914.9174

### **Mary Schenck-Ross**

Director of Design, Toolwire

Brett went beyond my expectations in not only delivering a beautiful product for our online course, but was so fun to work with and kind about our revisions. I am eager to hire Brett again! A rare gem.

### **Yoon SangWoong**

CEO, Nooby Island

Brett helped the project by providing concepts of building models. He is very clear about the project's direction and brought me assets that I wished to have. His concepts are very detailed and clean. He can also create models that look exactly the same as his concepts. I was very satisfied with his work and enjoyed working with him.

### **Brennan Chapman**

Artist and Animator, FC Kids Elevate

I have always enjoyed working with Brett. He's a very talented artist, and works great with others. He's always open to new ideas, and works hard to produce amazing results. I would be honored to work with him in the future.